
August 13, 2004 
 

 

To the Honorable, the Common Council 
 
Re: Water Easements WE810B, WE901, WE902, WE903, WE906, WE907, WE909, and 

WE911 
Release of Water Easement WE858A  

Partial Release of Water Easements WE173A and WE801A   

Deed Restriction and Cap Maintenance Plan for Milwaukee Water Works Cameron Yard 

 
Dear Council Members: 

 
 Submitted herewith are the above-designated Easements, Release of Water Easements, 

and Deed Restriction for your acceptance.  The water facilities in these easements at the former 
Northridge Shopping Center are no longer needed for public use.  
 

 We have prepared the attached resolutions accepting the easements and directing the 
proper City Officers to execute the Release of Water Easements and Deed Restriction.   

 
 We recommend adoption of the attached resolutions.  
 

    Very truly yours, 
 
 

 
 

    Carrie M. Lewis, Superintendent 
    Milwaukee Water Works 
 

 
 

    Jeffrey J. Mantes 
    Commissioner of Public Works 
 

PWP 
Doc: TransmittalWE810B-WE911.doc 

Attachments 
cc: A-8-1 File, D-34 File 


